pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

February 1, 2016

Mr. Gregory Rowe

Perdue Agribusiness LLC
PO Box 1537

Salisbury, MD 21802-1537

Re:  Confidentiality Request Approval
Perdue Agribusiness LLC
Plan Approval Application No. 36-05158A
Conoy Township, Lancaster County

Dear Mr, Rowe:

The Department is responding to the January 25, 2016 letter submitted by Herbert D. Frerichs, Jr. Mr.
Frerichs® letter requested that portions of Perdue’s responses to the Department’s July 8, 2015 Technical
Deficiency Letter for the proposed Perdue Grain & Oilseed, LLC soybean oil extraction facility located
in Conoy Township, Lancaster County, be considered confidential.

The requested portions that Mr. Frerichs has identified as confidential in nature will be considered
confidential by the Department subject to the provisions of Section 13.2 of the Pennsylvania Air
Poliution Control Act, 35 P.S. Section 4013.2. If the confidential designation is challenged in any
proceeding or is proposed to be changed by the Department, you will be notified.

Under Section 13.2, confidential information may be disclosed to federal, state, or local representatives
for administration of any air pollution control law. Such representatives may include contractors
performing studies for the government. Any such representative will be required to safeguard
confidential information.

If you have any further questions concerning this matter, please call me at 717.705.4862.

Sincerely,
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Permitting Chief
Air Quality Program

e~

ce: SCRO, 36-05158A, B.1
Lancaster District
Permits

Air Quality Program
Southcentral Regional Office | 909 Elmerton Avenue | Harrisburg, PA 17110-8200 | 717.705.4702 | F 717.705.4830
www.dep.pa.gov




